Jaunty Park Golf Society

Minutes of meeting held in Birley, 1 August 2013

Attendance: Robert Knight, Adrian Dye, Alan Taylor, Barry Ledger, Nathan Charlesworth, Jason Pardoe, Mark Ridgway, Graham Allen, Simon Fairfax, Andy Thickett, Chris Armstrong, Lee Rafter, Eddie Crapper, Andy Dobson, Pat Songhurst, Richard Lightning, Danny Smith

Apologies: Dave Thickett, Howard Young, Martyn Barnett, Mark Gamban, Gary Marshall

Robert Knight chaired the meeting. Meeting opened at 8.10 pm

Minutes of last meeting accepted as a true record by:

Proposed: Alan Taylor / Seconded: Barry Ledger

Actions required from last meeting

· RK continuing to chase members for any new SIV details – Pat and Jason only ones outstanding

Matters arising from previous meeting

N/A

Captain's comments

Dave sent apologies as unable to attend meeting but he wanted to pass on his thanks to Andy for his recent away day at Styrup and congratulations to Danny.

President's comments

Andy wanted to thank all attendees in regards to his recent away day and hoped all enjoyed the day and due to positive feedback it may be a good idea for a return visit soon. Andy also congratulated Danny on winning the day.

Treasurer's report

Mark gave summary of JPGS finances so far in 2013. Recent lottery winners were advised of their wins and were given option of taking winnings or putting this towards their subs. Mark advised that he will be texting any members who are behind with their subs and that they need to be brought up to date ASAP.

Deposit of £100 from recent Styrup away day passed back to Mark. RK also passed

Mark £20 subs he had from Mark Gamban.

Handicap secretary's report

Andy advised that provisional booking placed at Throne GC for handicap secretary's day on Sunday 29 September. Andy needs approximate numbers so he can confirm numbers. 20 people at meeting expressed an interest in the day so Andy to confirm booking. Cost for day will be about £22 for bacon sandwich, golf and pie & chips meal after.

Secretary's report

RK thanked Andy for recent away day at Styrup and congratulations again goes to Danny.

RK advised that 5 times booked for Tinsley between 10.14 – 10.46. Unable to book Tapton as

per fixture list due to a number of society bookings. Many thanks as always to Graham for

booking the tee times.

RK passed around his entry sheet for the next away day on Saturday 31 August at Renishaw GC – please add your name if you know you can attend. RK will send texts round to all to confirm attendance and details for the day in the coming weeks.

A O B

Richard Lightning advised that he is stepping down from the society due to his child's football commitments. Richard up to date with his lottery subs so Mark returned his £20 deposit money. Members wished Richard all the best for the future and it was a shame his involvement was so short.

Alan wanted to apologise for his DQ issue at previous medal at Beauchief and he understands the reason for it (not putting out on the 18th) but he was a little frustrated about certain issues that were occurring within certain members who had completed their round and were stood outside the clubhouse having a drink.

Discussion took place about this and opinions were given about the actual event from a playing perspective and from people who had finished. After much discussion, RK summarised this issue and the crux of it is etiquette and a little bit more thought and consideration needs to be given at all times from all members in regards to conduct whilst playing golf – be this on the tee, on the green or when you have finished your round.

Andy Dobson wanted to thank Graham, Martyn and Robert for their help during the away day and that it was much appreciated and helped the day go smoothly.

Pat wanted to thank members for allowing a guest to attend recent away day at Styrupp and the guest enjoyed the day very much.

Nathan wanted to thank all committee members so far for arranging such good away days and he has really enjoyed playing in them and they have been very well organised.

New member wishing to join the society: John Wordsworth

Proposed: Pat Songhurst / Seconded: Barry Ledger.

New member voted in unanimously. John paid his £20 deposit money and was given fixture list and given club number of 14.

Society back up to 28 members so no spaces available but first on waiting list is: Richard Wood.

Actions required for next meeting

· RK to continue to obtain any new members SIV details for online booking

Meeting closed: 8.45 pm

Next meeting: Birley, 8pm Thursday 5 September 2013